
  College of Central Florida 
Meeting of the District Board of Trustees 

Wednesday, March 26, 2025  
 3:00 p.m. 

Founders Hall Board Room - Ocala, FL 
AGENDA  

 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
 
RECOGNITION 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
MINUTES  
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Routine Business 
 

1. Adoption of Minutes   
2. Personnel Actions 
3. Property Donations/Dispositions 
 

Agreements, Contracts, Leases 
 

4. Health Care Affiliation & Internship Agreements  
5. Curriculum Changes 

 
 
PRESENTATION  
  

E- Learning Plan 
 

OTHER BUSINESS  
  

Acknowledge Receipt 
 

6. Financial Information – Monthly Financial Summary Report 
 
For Information Only  
 

7. Patriot PRIDE Update 
8. Legislative Update 

 
 
 
BOARD CHAIR/TRUSTEE REMARKS 
 
 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

_____1_____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:  March 26, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Minutes of the February 26, 2025 Meeting  
 
INITIATOR: Dr. James D. Henningsen, 
  President 
 
DATE:  March 19, 2025 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
 
The college requests approval of the February 26, 2025 minutes of the meeting of the 
District Board of Trustees.  
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the Board approve the minutes of the meeting of the District Board of Trustees 
held February 26, 2025.        
 
 
 
 
 



Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes   February 26, 2025 
 

 1 

The Chair called the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees to order at 3:00 p.m. on 
Wednesday, February 26, 2025 and asked that everyone stand to recite the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  The meeting was held at the Jack Wilkinson Levy Campus. 

CALL TO ORDER  

  

Members Present:  Bobby Durrance, Chair     Charlie Stone – Vice Chair 
                               Joyce Brancato                  Rusty Branson 
                               William Edgar                   Fred Roberts, Jr.  
                               James Henningsen, Board Secretary 

PRESENT 

  
Members Absent:  None  
 
The Chair reported that the meeting had been properly noticed, the agenda was available 
one week prior to the meeting and there was a quorum present. 

ABSENT 
 

  

Dr. Henningsen introduced Leah Gamble, Dean to introduce Levy Campus Students.  The 
students, Kayla Dexter, Sage Gregory & Cassie Lozier introduced themselves and talked 
about the classes they are taking or completed, why they chose CF, the helpful staff at the 
Jack Wilkinson Levy Campus and thanked the trustees for their dedication to the college.    

RECOGNITION 

  
The Chair asked if there was anyone in the audience that wished to address the Board.  As 
there was no public comment, the Chair moved on to the next agenda item.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

  

The Chair asked for any corrections or updates to the minutes of the January 22, 2025 
District Board of Trustees meeting. Hearing none, upon a motion by Trustee Stone   
second by Trustee Brancato and unanimously carried, the Board approved the January 22, 
2025 meeting minutes as presented and authorized the Chair and President to sign on 
behalf of the Board. 

MINUTES 

  
 

  CONSENT AGENDA 
  
Recommend Board approval of the following: 
 
Full -Time Positions: That the record indicates that the following person(s) were 
authorized by the President to fill the following full-time position(s) by funding source: 
 
Operating Fund 1: 
 
Del Rio, Santiago A. – Coordinator – Payroll Services – Financial Operations – 
February 17, 2025 
 
Grants and Contracts – Fund 2:  None this reporting period. 
 
Auxiliaries – Fund 3:  None this reporting period. 
 
Reorganizations: None this reporting period. 
 
Adjunct Instructors: That the following persons be appointed to teach credit courses on 
a term- by-term basis as needed: 
 
Avelar, Ashlee V. Bennett, Halley M. 
 
Instructors, Hourly – Non-Credit: That the following persons be appointed to teach 

Personnel Report  



Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes   February 26, 2025 
 

 2 

non-credit Continuing Education Criminal Justice, Public Service or Corporate 
Training courses on an as- needed basis: 
 
Brewton, Chiquita S.              Lozier, Cassie N. St Jean, Stephanie N. 
Giammanco, Danielle M. Otey, Kulisra  
 
Temporary Part-Time Professional:   McGrath, Kimberly M. ,   
 
Temporary Part -Time Career Service: OPS 
 
Arthur, Steven J. Crook, Connie L. Halcomb, Shirley A. 
  
Temporary Part -Time Hourly: That the record indicates that the following persons 
were authorized by the President to fill temporary positions to be paid an hourly rate of 
$15.00: 
 
Quintana, Katherine Singleton, Shaniece A. Venezio, Allen J. 
 
Notification of engagement in outside employment or extra college activities:  None 
this reporting period. 
 
Retirements: That the following individual(s) be approved for retirement:  None this 
reporting period. 
 
Resignations:  McIntosh, Charles – Dean – Criminal Justice and Teacher Education – 
February 14, 2025 
 
Terminations:   None this reporting period. 
 
Separation due to Internal Transfer – No Break in Service:  None this reporting period. 
 
Separation from the College due to end of Temporary Appointment:  None this 
reporting period. 
 
Separation from the College due to end of Grant Funding:  None this reporting period. 
 
Separation from the College due to Leave of Absence:  None this reporting period.  
 
Separation from the College due to Elimination of Position:  None this reporting 
period. 
 
Separation from the College - Other: 
 
Morris, Willie J. – Transfer Specialist – Student Support Services – February 05, 2025 
  
Completion of 90-Day Observation Period: The following employee(s) successfully 
completed the required 90-day observation period: 
 
Arias Rios, Juan D. – Specialist Perkins Grant – Business, Technology & Agricultural 
Sciences 
Davis, Craig F. – Manager – Plant Safety & Facility Operations – Plant Operations 
Grim, Mikalia C. – Graphic Design, Web & Public Relations Coordinator – Marketing, 
Public & Community Relations 



Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes   February 26, 2025 
 

 3 

Hoey, Marcela M. – Specialist II – Food Services – Conference Services 
Leigh , Eve K. – Staff Assistant III – Health Sciences 
Mcginnes, Lisa L. – Manager – Marketing & Public Relations – Marketing, Public & 
Community  Relations 
Veenstra, Danielle M. – Manager – Digital Communication – Marketing, Public & 
Community Relations 
Vega Mendez, Janmanuel A. – Public Safety Coordinator – Trainee – Appleton 
Museum of Art 
  

The Board was asked to approve the disposal of property in accordance with applicable 
state law, State Board of Education and Board Policy in the amount of $21,772.17.  

Property Donations 
/Dispositions 

  
The Board was asked to approve the Curriculum Changes as recommended by the 
Curriculum Committee and approved by the President.   

Curriculum Changes 

  

The Board was asked to ratify approval of one (1) Health Care Affiliation & Internship 
Agreement and give authorization to the Board Chair and/or President to sign the 
agreement on behalf of the College of Central Florida. 

Health Care Affiliation & 
Internship Agreements 

  

The Board was asked to ratify approval of two (2) Agreements for Services of 
International Independent Contractors and give authorization to the Board chair and/or 
President to sign the agreements on behalf of the College of Central Florida.  

Agreement for Services of 
International Independent 
Contractors 

  

The Chair presented the Consent Agenda for approval.  Upon a motion by Trustee Edgar, 
seconded by Trustee Stone, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the items on the 
Consent Agenda.  Copies of all materials relating to this portion of the agenda are on file 
in the President’s office. 

Approval of Consent 
Agenda 

  
 PUBLIC HEARING  

The Chair announced the public hearing for policy and asked if there was anyone in the 
audience that wished to address the Board regarding the policy.  As there was no public 
comment, the Chair asked Dr. Henningsen, President to present the Board policies for a 
final reading and give a brief summary:   
 

A. 1.01 Equal Access/Equal Opportunity  
B. 1.03 Discrimination, Harassment and Related Misconduct  
C. 3.01 Advertising/Solicitation on Campus  
D. 4.05 Role and Responsibility of Counselors 
E. 5.17 Payment to Construction Contractors 
F. 7.06 Student Activities  
G. 7.12 College Preparatory Testing, Placement and Instructions  

 
After discussion of changes for compliance with state rules and regulations and updates 
for language, upon a motion by Trustee Brancato, second by Trustee Roberts and 
unanimously carried, the Board approved all changes to the policies presented.  

Second Reading Board 
Policies/Actions/Rule 
Adoption 

  
 OTHER BUSINESS 

  
Dr. Viviano-Broderick, Vice President of Institutional Effectiveness and College 
Relations updated the Board on the final outcomes of the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan and 
briefly explained some of the variables involved in the outcomes.  After a discussion of 
how the pandemic affected the outcome, upon a motion by Trustee Brancato, second by 
Trustee Stone and unanimously carried, the Board accepted the outcomes of the 2019-

2019-2024 Strategic Plan 
Update 



Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes   February 26, 2025 
 

 4 

2024 Strategic Plan. 
  

Dr. Viviano-Broderick, Vice-President of Institutional Effectiveness and College 
Relations presented the 2025-2030 Strategic Plan identifying the colleges cornerstones 
and priorities to guide the college for the next five years.  This plan was developed with 
input from faculty, staff, students and the District Board of Trustees. The plan focuses on 
student success by cornerstones of Engaging Student Experience, Dynamic College 
Culture, Purposeful Partnerships and 17 strategies to support the implementation over the 
next five years. After a discussion of updates to the BOT, upon a motion by Trustee 
Edgar, second by Trustee Roberts and unanimously carried, the Board approved the 2025-
2030 Strategic Plan.  

2025-2030 Strategic Plan  

     
Dr. Paugh, Vice-President of Academic Affairs presented the Study Abroad Proposed 
Trip for Summer 2026 to Spain. CF would partner with Gaston College from Dallas, NC. 
By partnering with a comparable size college, this will afford the opportunity of having 
enough students to attend and meet the 10-14 student participation required. After a brief 
discussion of topic, and scholarships available, a motion by Trustee Roberts, second by 
Trustee Branson, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the Study Abroad Trip for 
Summer 2026.  

Study Abroad Proposed 
Trip for Summer 2026 

  

Dr. Mark Paugh, Vice President of Academic Affairs presented the Academic Calendar 
for 2025-2026. The Board was asked to approve the proposed Academic calendar for 
2025-2026. Upon approval, the calendar will be submitted to the Florida Department of 
Education, Division of Florida Colleges in accordance with State Board of Education 
Rules. Upon a motion by Trustee Brancato second by Trustee Edgar and unanimously 
passed, the Board approved the Academic Calendar for 2025-2026. 

Academic Calendar for 
2025-2026 

  
Mr. Charles Prince, Vice President of Administration and Finance presented the 
administrative calendar for 2025-2026. The Board was asked to approve the proposed 
administrative calendar for 2025-2026 which follows the Academic Calendar for 
continuity with staff and faculty. Upon approval, the calendar will be submitted to the 
Florida Department of Education, Division of Florida Colleges in accordance with State 
Board of Education Rules. Upon a motion by Trustee Branson, seconded by Trustee 
Roberts and unanimously passed, the Board approved the Administrative Calendar for 
2025-2026. 

Administrative Calendar 
for 2025-2026 

  
Mr. Prince, Vice President of Administration and Finance presented write-offs for student 
accounts as authorized by the State Board of Education Rule 6A-14.078 and as stated in 
the college’s student fee collection procedure. Upon a motion by Trustee Edgar, second 
by Trustee Stone, the motion carried with a unanimous vote. 

Write-off for Fiscal year 
2024-2025 

  

Mr. Prince, Vice-President of Administration and Finance presented Owens Realty 
Services Change Order for the addition of building 17 to the existing contract. After a 
discussion, a motion by Trustee Branson, second by Trustee Roberts and unanimously 
carried, the Owens Realty Services- Change Order is approved.  

Owens Realty Services – 
Change Order  

  

Mr. Prince, Vice President of Administration and Finance presented the BerryDunn – 
ERP Implementation Project- Change Order No. 1.  This change order would cover 
additional services as additional assistance was needed with the ADP portion of the 
implementation process. Upon a motion by Trustee Brancato, second by Trustee Edgar, 
and unanimously carried, the Board approved the Berry Dunn ERP Implementation 
Project – Change Order No. 1.  

BerryDunn ERP 
Implementation Project – 
Change Order No.1  

  



Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes   February 26, 2025 
 

 5 

  
 ACKNOWLEDGE 

RECEIPT 
  

Chuck Prince, Vice President of Administration and Finance, reviewed the highlights and 
variance analysis of the Monthly Financial Summary Report of revenues and expenses for 
the periods ended January 2025 including an increase in revenue from student fees 
compared to this time last year, increase in salary and wages compared to last year and a 
big increase in employee benefits as well.  Also included additional financial information 
about all operating funds at the college reflecting approximately 58% of the fiscal year.  
The Chair acknowledged receipt of the report on behalf of the Board.   

Financial Information- 
Monthly Financial 
Summary Report 

  
 FOR INFORMATION 

ONLY  
  

Mr. Prince, Vice President of Administration and Finance, provided an update on Fraud 
Prevention Update as required by the Auditor General.  Topics included how to identify 
risks, likelihood of fraud and how faster detection prevents greater losses. There have 
been no instances of fraud for this current term.  A discussion of updating staff on policies 
and procedures for fraud prevention more than once a year and how this happens could be 
changing with better technology resources and with the office of professional 
development.  We continue to look for gaps in processes while continuing to maintain all 
processes.  The Chair acknowledged receipt of the report on behalf of the Board.  

Fraud Prevention Update  

  

Leah Gamble, Dean presented the Jack Wilkinson Levy Campus Update to the Board 
including increased FTE, recruitment, outreach, adult education, welding competition and 
the Levy Promise Scholarship.  The Chair acknowledged the update.  

Jack Wilkinson Levy 
Campus Update  

  
 Dr. Henningsen and Trustee Stone updated the Board on the Legislative Fly- In in 
Tallahassee. Dr. Henningsen also shared updates on the immigration bill, small 
consortium bill, Governor’s executive orders and how they affect the college.  The Chair 
acknowledged the update.  

Legislative Update  

  

There were no Trustee comments at this time. BOARD CHAIR 
/TRUSTEE COMMENTS  

  
Dr. Henningsen presented the new CF video created by the Marketing and Public 
Relations team for the CEP Annual luncheon. Dr. Henningsen also noted that a copy of 
his regular report was included in their packet for review.  

PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

  

Next Board Meeting.  Our next meeting will be held Wednesday, March 26, 2025 on 
the Ocala Campus 

Next Board Meeting  

  

There being no further business to come before the Board, Chair Durrance adjourned the 
meeting at   4:46pm.   
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
________________________                                    __________________________ 
Bobby Durrance, Chair                                                 James D. Henningsen, Secretary 
 

 

 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

____2____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:  March 26, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Personnel Actions  
 
INITIATOR: Jennifer Klepfer 
 Director – Human Resources  
 
THROUGH: Charles A. Prince 
 Vice President, Administration & Finance 
  
DATE: March 19, 2025 
  
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS:  
 
The College routinely requests that the District Board approves personnel actions. 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the Board approves the personnel actions as noted in report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



PERSONNEL ACTIONS 

 

FOR THE MARCH 26, 2025 MEETING 

 

Recommend Board approval of the following: 

 

Full -Time Positions:  That the record indicates that the following person(s) were authorized by the 

President to fill the following full-time position(s) by funding source: 

  

Operating Fund 1: 

 

Hightower, Lydia E. – Public Safety Assistant – Safety & Security – March 03, 2025  

Judge, Amanda K. – Accounting Specialist III – Financial Operations – March 03, 2025 

Mohsen, Mohamed, AM – Faculty – Hospitality – Business, Technology and Agricultural 

Sciences – March 03, 2025 

Pietek, Daria M. – Property & Plan Fund Accountant – Financial Operations – March 03, 2025 

Skelly, Krystle – Manager – Instructional  Services – Levy – Regional Campuses – March 03, 

2025 

 

Grants and Contracts – Fund 2:   

 

None this reporting period. 

 

Auxiliaries – Fund 3:   

 

None this reporting period. 

 

Reorganization – Workforce Development and Innovation – Effective February 16, 

2025:   

Department Change: Criminal Justice & Teacher Education has been divided into two 

separate departments: Criminal Justice Institute and Teacher Education  

Job Title Change: from Dean – Criminal Justice & Teacher Education to Dean – Criminal 

Justice Institute & Public Service 

New Job Title: Dean – Teacher Education 

 

Adjunct Instructors:  That the following persons be appointed to teach credit courses on a term-

by-term basis as needed: 

 

Hecker, Ryan A.   

 

Instructors, Hourly – Non-Credit: That the following persons be appointed to teach non-credit 

Continuing Education Criminal Justice, Public Service or Corporate Training courses on an as-

needed basis: 

 

Cruz, Amanda Ingram, Jonathan S. Stephens, Jill M. 

Dorschied, Tessa M. Kolar, Jonathan Tedeschi, Brandon M. 

Gaulden, Ashley A. Llorente, Brittany G. Walters, Marissa A.  

Hicks, Kadi E. Orozco, Sr., Rosendo A. Young, Jonathan H. 

Hoyle, Matthew A. Seales-Gilbert, Brittany  

 

 



Temporary Part -Time Professional Service: 

 

McGrath, Kimberly M.   

 

Temporary Part -Time Career Service:  OPS 

 

Castillo Lopez , Neysha M.  Ford, Kristin N. Hickman, Aeriel A.  

Cortes, Jr., Xavier A.    

 

Temporary Part -Time Hourly:  That the record indicates that the following persons were     

authorized by the President to fill temporary positions to be paid an hourly rate of $15.00: 

 

Bran, Camila G. Carrasquilla Linares, Tomas Walker, Isabella F.  

Brennan-Diaz, Isabella V.  Houser, Sealionna D. Wallace, Grace C.  

 

Notification of engagement in outside employment or extra college activities: 

 

None this reporting period. 

 

Retirements: That the following individual(s) be approved for retirement: 

 

Crosby, Michael L. – Manager – Facility Operations – Facilities – April 30, 2025  

McRae, Karen B. – Faculty – Mathematics – Citrus – August 15, 2025  

Wender, Patricia A. – Assistant to the Project Manager – Facilities – April 30, 2025 

 

Resignations: 

 

Craft, Amanda M. – Student Services Specialist – Citrus – February 28, 2025  

 

Terminations: 

 

Davis, Michelle C. – Accounting Specialist III – Financial Operations – March 7, 2025  

Lingle, II, Michael L. – Head Coach – Softball – Athletics – February 24, 2025 

Del Rio, Santiago A. – Payroll Coordinator – Financial Operations – March 10, 2025 

 

Separation due to Internal Transfer – No Break in Service: 

Skelly, Krystle – Educational Advisor – Levy – Regional Campuses – February 28, 2025 

 

Separation from the College due to end of temporary appointment: 

 

None this reporting period. 

 

Separation from the College due to end of grant funding: 

 

None this reporting period. 

 

Separation from the College due to Leave of Absence: 

 

None this reporting period. 

 



Separation from the College due to Elimination of Position: 

 

None this reporting period. 

 

Completion of 90-Day Observation Period: The following employee(s) successfully completed 

the required 90-day observation period: 

 

None this reporting period. 

 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

____3____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:   March 26, 2025 
 
SUBJECT:  Property Donations/Dispositions 
 
INITIATOR:  Charles A. Prince 
  Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE:  March 19, 2025 
 

  
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
By law, the Board is required to account for all property. Periodically, donations and 
dispositions are brought to the Board for recording and, subsequently, entered into our 
property records as required.  This report covers donations and dispositions received by the 
College.  Appropriate letters of appreciation have been or will be sent on behalf of the 
Trustees. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED:       
                                                                                              
DISPOSITIONS 
That the District Board of Trustees approves the disposition of all surplus property in 
accordance with the applicable state law, State Board of Education Rules, and CF Board 
Rules, including disposition of property, capitalized and not capitalized, which has been 
declared surplus.  Disposition may include public auction, cannibalization, or other methods 
as deemed appropriate. 
 
SEE ATTACHED LISTING:  20                         Total:  $55,676.00 





COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

__ 4___ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:   March 26, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Health Care Affiliation & Internship Agreements  
 
INITIATOR: Charles A. Prince 
 Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE: March 19, 2025 
 

 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
HEALTH CARE AGENCY AFFILIATION & INTERNSHIP AGREEMENTS  
 
The President or his designee has signed the following Health Care Agency Affiliation and 
Internship Agreement(s), as authorized by the District Board of Trustees.  These agreement(s) 
provide the facilities necessary for students enrolled in health-related programs at the College 
of Central Florida to obtain clinical and internship experience. The name of the agency and 
approval date is noted below: 
 

HEALTH CARE AGENCY DATE OF SIGNATURE 
Advanced Surgery Center of Oxford 3/05/2025 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees ratify approval of the Health Care Agency Affiliation and 
Internship Agreement(s). 

















COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

__5___ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: March 26, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Curriculum Changes 
 
INITIATOR: Dr. Mark Paugh, Vice President for Academic Affairs 
 
DATE:   March 19, 2025   
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
The Curriculum Committee recommended at its February 27, 2025 meeting that the attached 
changes to the college curriculum be approved. The President recommends these changes 
for Board approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees approve the proposed curriculum changes.  
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Dr. Mark Paugh, Vice President, Academic Affairs 
 
FROM:  Shana M. Miller, Coordinator, Curriculum Services and Faculty Credentialing 
 
DATE:  February 27, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Approved Curriculum Actions – Curriculum Changes – February 2025 
 
The following curriculum changes were approved by the Curriculum Committee at its February 27, 2025 
meeting, and are awaiting approval by the District Board of Trustees: 
 
Proposal 2024-2 – Jennifer Luffman 
Program Modification  

• 5510 – ATD in Dental Assisting Technology and Management (50 credits) 
o Add BSC2085 Human Anatomy and Physiology I (3 credits) as an option to BSC1080 

Basic Anatomy and Physiology (3 credits) 
o Add MCB2010 Microbiology (3 credits) as an option to DEA1135 Dental Microbiology (3 

credits) 
 
 

Proposal 2024-10 – Amy Osborne 
New Courses 

• GIS2040 Fundamentals of Geographic Information Systems (3 credits) 
• GIS2047 Applications of GIS, GPS and Remote Sensing (3 credits) 

Program Modification  
• 2295 – AS degree in Computer Information Technology (60 credits) 

o Add GIS2040 Fundamentals of Geographic Information Systems (3 credits) as an 
elective option. 

o Academic Pathway will be restructured to accommodate changes. 
New Program 

• College Credit Certificate in Geographic Information Systems (21 credits) 
 
 
Proposal 2024-11 – Daniel Garcia 
New Courses 

• FFP1741 Health and Safety Officer (3 credits) 
• FFP2529 Legal Issues for the Safety Officer (3 credits) 
• FFP2541 Private Fire Protection Systems II (3 credits) 
• FFP2742 Incident Safety Officer (3 credits) 

Program Modification  
• 2375 – AS degree in Fire Science Technology (60 credits) 

o Add the following courses to the program as elective options: 
 FFP1741 Health and Safety Officer (3 credits) 
 FFP2529 Legal Issues for the Safety Officer (3 credits) 
 FFP2742 Incident Safety Officer (3 credits) 

o Reduce elective requirement from 12 credits to 9 credits 
 



 
 

 
 

Proposal 2024-11 (continued) 
o Remove FFP2780 Fire Department Administration (3 credits) and replace it with 

FFP2541 Private Fire Protection Systems II (3 credits) 
o Add one of the following courses to satisfy the computer competency requirement: 

 CET1171 Introduction to Computer Technology 
 CGS1100 Microcomputer Applications 
 OST1100 Introduction to Word 
 SLS1122 First Year Seminar 
 SLS1501 College and Career Success 

o Remove FFP2610 Fire Investigations – Origin and Cause from the program 
o Remove FFP2706 Public Information Officer from the program 

 
 
Proposal 2024-13 – Tavis Douglass 
Program Modification 

• 2299 – AS degree in Agribusiness Management (60 credits) 
o Add the following courses as elective options to the program: 

 GIS2040 Fundamentals of Geographic Information Systems (3 credits) 
 GIS2057 Applications of GIS, GPS and Remote Sensing (3 credits) 

 
Proposal 2024-14 – Julee McCammon 
New Courses 

• IDS1107 First Year Experience (3 credits) 
 
 
Proposal 2024-15 – Emily Vought 
New Courses 

• CJK0111 Interview and Report Writing in Corrections (16 clock hours/0.5 vocational credits) 
• CJK0301 Introduction to Corrections (32 clock hours/1 vocational credit) 
• CJK0306 Communication for Correctional Officers (32 clock hours/1 vocational credit) 
• CJK0321 Intake and Release (16 clock hours/0.5 vocational credits) 
• CJK0324 Supervision om a Correctional Facility (32 clock hours/1 vocational credit) 
• CJK0326 Supervising Correctional Populations (1 clock hours/1 vocational credit) 
• CJK0327 Shift Management and Safety (20 clock hours/0.5 vocational credits) 
• CJK0336 Incidents and Emergencies in Correctional Facilities (20 clock hours/0.5 vocational 

credits) 
• CJK0355 Legal for Correctional Officers (22 clock hours/1 vocational credit) 

Program Modification  
• 7245 – Career and Technical Certificate in Correctional Officer 

o Sunset existing 420 clock hour program, and replace with new 445 clock hour program 
per directives from FDLE. 

Program Modification  
• 7249 – Career and Technical Certificate in Crossover from Law Enforcement to Corrections 

o Sunset existing 198 clock hour program, and replace with new 223 clock hour program 
per directives from FDLE. 

 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Thank you. 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

  ____6____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:   March 26, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Summary Report – February 
 
INITIATOR: Charles A. Prince 
 Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE: March 19, 2025 
 

 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
Each month the Board is provided with Monthly Financial Summary Report for all funds 
and additional information of general college operations (Fund 1) indicating major fiscal 
matters, including trends, revenue, and expense analysis.  The Monthly Financial 
Summary Report for February is attached.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the Board acknowledges the receipt of the Monthly Financial Summary Report and 
requests the report be filed with the Board meeting records. 
 
 
 
 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA  

February 2025 Financial Summary 

Variance Notes 

FY 2023-24 TO FY 2024-25 

 

 

Revenues 

 

Line 1:     Increase in student fees compared to this period last year.     

 

Line 2: State Appropriations decreased compared to this period last year.                  

 

Line 3:     Increase in other revenue and from interest received compared to prior year. 

               

Expenses 

 

Line 6:     Increase in salary and wages compared to this period last year.  

                  

Line 7:     Increase in employee benefits compared to this period last year.     

 

Line 9:     Decrease in operating current expense due to timing of payments for    

      repair/maintenance contracts and insurance. 

 

Line 10: Decrease in educational materials and data software compared to this period last year.  

        

Line 11:    Decrease in transfers out of non-recurring Agribusiness appropriation in prior year.        

 

Line 13:    Increase in Capital Outlay expenses compared to this period last year.                        

                  

                  

 

 

 

 



  

 24/25 23/24 24/25 23/24

FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 % % FY 2024-25 % of Budget % of Budget 

 2/29/2024 2/28/2025 Inc (Dec) Inc (Dec) Budget Recognized Recognized

REVENUES

1   Student Fees 10,455,138 11,787,165 13% 7% 13,599,795 87% 83%

2   State Support 26,088,291 25,225,983 -3% 11% 42,744,885 59% 59%

3   Other Revenue 2,428,076 2,665,989 10% -60% 2,674,179 100% 160%

4   Transfer from Fund Balance 0 0 0% 0% 1,200,000 0% 0%

5 TOTAL REVENUE 38,971,505 39,679,137 2% -5% 60,218,859 66% 68%

  

EXPENSES   

Personnel Expense

6   Salary and Wages 17,358,056 18,355,015 6% 10% 30,963,736 59% 56%
7   Employee Benefits 5,298,172 6,037,189 14% 17% 9,920,801 61% 52%

8       Subtotal Personnel Expense 22,656,228 24,392,204 8% 11% 40,884,537 60% 55%

Current Expenses  

9   Operating 6,212,099 5,229,912 -16% 25% 12,597,612 42% 72%

10   Supply & Material 2,095,324 2,048,096 -2% 10% 1,834,176 112% 63%
11   Scholarships & Other Exp 2,352,865 1,098,158 -53% -20% 3,047,328 36% 116%

12       Subtotal Current Expense 10,660,287 8,376,166 -21% 6% 17,479,116 48% 80%

13 Capital Outlay Expense 932,519 1,177,492 26% -42% 1,855,206 63% 47%

 

14 TOTAL EXPENSES 34,249,034 33,945,862 -1% 9% 60,218,859 56% 62%

15 Incr/Decr to Fund Balance 4,722,471 5,733,275 21% -52% 0   

          COLLEGE OF  CENTRAL FLORIDA

          GENERAL COLLEGE OPERATIONS FUND 1

          MONTHLY FINANCIAL SUMMARY AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2025

          FOR FISCAL YEARS 2024 AND 2025

          Reflecting Actual Results for 67% of the Fiscal Year



CURRENT FUND 

UNRESTRICTED

CURRENT FUND 

RESTRICTED

AUXILIARY 

CURRENT

LOAN AND 

ENDOWMENTS

SCHOLARSHIP 

RESTRICTED AGENCY FUND

UNEXPENDED 

PLANT TOTAL

Fund 1 Fund 2 Fund 3 Fund 4 Fund 5 Fund 6 Fund 7

Revenue:

Student Fees 11,787,165        800,826               - - 471,218                  -                               1,407,448           14,466,658           

State Support 25,225,983        -                             - - - -                               847,657               26,073,640           

Federal Support 51,692                - - - 20,089,737            7,695,845              -                            27,837,274           

Gifts, Grants -                           7,085,662            - - -                               -                               1,387,696           8,473,358             

Sales and Service Department 520,022              206,515               478,075             - - -                               - 1,204,612             

Interest Earnings 1,722,147          - - - - -                               -                            1,722,147             

Other Revenue 145,208              833,317               - - -                               -                               - 978,525                

Non-Revenue Receipts (transfers) 226,920              347,249               1,851,170          - - -                               -                            2,425,339             

Total  Revenue 39,679,137        9,273,570            2,329,245          -                             20,560,955            7,695,845              3,642,802           83,181,554           

 Expenses:

Personnel Services 24,392,204        2,967,314            147,536             - - -                               86,889                 27,593,943           

Current Expense 8,376,166          3,540,764            2,211,770          - 19,944,633            6,057,732              423,882               40,554,946           

Capital Outlay 1,177,492          620,689               2,615                  - - -                               8,249,442           10,050,238           

Total  Expenses 33,945,862        7,128,766            2,361,921          -                             19,944,633            6,057,732              8,760,214           78,199,128           

Net Change in Fund Balance 5,733,275          2,144,804            (32,676)              -                             616,323                  1,638,113              (5,117,412)          4,982,426             

COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS

Income Statement

As of February 28, 2025 



Revenues
% of Budget vs % of Fiscal Year

67%66%

Expenses
% of Budget vs % of Fiscal Year

56%
67%

 $(6,000,000)

 $(4,000,000)

 $(2,000,000)

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25

FY 2024-2025
Fund 1 - Monthly Revenues, Expenses, & Change to Fund Balance

Revenues Expenses Change To Fund Balance



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

____7_____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:   March 26, 2025  
 
SUBJECT: Patriot Pride Update  
 
INITIATOR: Dr. Vernon Lawter 
  Vice President Regional Campuses  
 
DATE:  March 19, 2025 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
Dr. Lawter will provide a Patriot Pride service excellence update. 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
For the Board’s information only – No action needed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

SERVICE STANDARD SATISFACTION RATING 

PROFESSIONAL 96% 

RESPONSIVE 93% 

INFORMATIVE 94% 

DEPENDABLE 92% 

ENGAGED 93% 

OVERALL SATISFACTION 94% 

2024 Patriot PRIDE Survey Results 
Percentage of students indicating they agree or strongly agree 
CF employees meet the five CF Patriot PRIDE service standards 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

___8 ___ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: March  26, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Legislative Update  
 
INITIATOR: Dr. James D. Henningsen 
  President 
 
DATE:  March  19, 2025 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
Dr. James Henningsen will give a Legislative update. 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
For the Board’s information only – No action needed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	College of Central Florida, Board of Trustees Meeting  for March 26, 2025
	00 Agenda March 26, 2025
	01 Agenda Item 1 - Adoption of Minutes of February 26, 2025 meeting
	01 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes of February 26, 2025
	02 Agenda Item 2 - Personnel Actions
	02 Personnel Actions - February
	03 Agenda Item 3 - Property Donations-Dispositions
	03 Property Dispositions - February 2025
	04 Agenda Item 4 - Health Care Affiliation and Internship Agreements
	04 Advanced Surgery Center of Oxford
	05 Agenda Item 5 - Curriculum Changes
	05 Curriculum Action Memo February 2025 - Curriculum Changes
	06 Agenda Item 6 - Monthly Financial Summary Report - February 2025
	06 Monthly Financial Summary - February 2025
	07 Agenda Item 7  -Patriot Pride  Update
	07 Patriot PRIDE Update
	08 Agenda Item 8 -Legislative Update



